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March 13, 2020 
 

City Manager’s Office - Coronavirus 
 

Although there are no confirmed cases in Kern County, the City continues to prepare for 
COVID-19 to ensure that members of the California City community are informed and kept safe 
as possible. 

Keeping residents and employees safe is a priority for the City of California City. Here are steps 
the City is taking to reduce the potential spread of COVID-19: 

Effective March 13, 2020: 
● All recreation facilities will be closed until further notice however; the Central Park gate 
will remain open for public access to the park.  
● The Senior Center will be closed for dining and activities, however the Meal Program 
will continue, but meals will be packaged and available for pick up only. 
● The Meals and Wheels will continue to operate as usual with no change to that service 
delivery.  
● City offices and spaces will undergo a deep-cleaning 
● Public Facilities will be sanitized daily 
● NRA dinner on March 21st, 2020 will be canceled. The new date TBD. 
 
In addition, the City is encouraging all community members to keep our community safe by 
preventing the spread of respiratory viruses including COVID-19 by staying home if sick, use 
hygiene best practices including washing your hands, calling your health practitioner before 
going to the hospital if you have COVID-19 symptoms, and other healthy lifestyle approaches.  

While City facilities may be open, some services and meetings may be canceled, or postponed.  
Go to our website www.californiacity-ca.gov for the latest information.  This is a quickly 
evolving situation and this site will be updated frequently. 

 

http://www.californiacity-ca.gov/


The City is continuing its work to maintain staffing levels and provide essential services through 
thoughtful planning for several impact scenarios.  

 
 
Sincerely, 

 Anna Linn 
Anna Linn 
City Manager 
 
 


